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Jonny

This is looking really good. A few comments from me attached.

Given that Tony has to read Robert's report and AVDB, | think we send this to Steve, get him to fill in the blanks and
then send to Counsel.

Andrew Parsons

Partner

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

* GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON . M in)

From: Jonathan Gribben

Sent: 06 November 2018 11:02

To: Andrew Parsons

Cc: Katie Simmonds; Lucy Bremner

Subject: FW: Analysis of incidents [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Andy,

Hope you're feeling better.
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Please find attached Steve's draft statement. I've rejigged it quite a bit in light of Counsels' comments and I've
updated it to reflect the analysis carried out by Steve and John (first two attachments).

Are you able to look at this today or shall | send it straight to Counsel?

Thanks

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

* GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON ¥ QO

From: Dave.Ibbettt GRO i [mallto GRO

Sent: 23 October 2018 12:25

To: Jonathan Gribben .
Cc: Lucy Bremner; Matthew.Lenton R 2 pete.newsome(!

Subject: FW: Analysis of incidents GRO i GRO

Hi Jonny,

PSA and PSB.

Regards,

Dave

From: Parker, Steve
Sent: 22 October 2018 11:07

To: Ibbett, Dave ! GRO >, Newsome, Pete + GRO >
'Cc: Defence Legal (Chris J ay,) < GRO JENKINS GARETH
GRO Slmpkms John ! GRO

Sub] ect: Analysis of incidents
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IMPORTANT - This email or attached documents contains legal advice (or relates to litigation or anticipated litigation) and is being provided in
circumstances for which Legal Privilege may be claimed. Do not copy or forward this document without permission.

Dave / Pete

John and I have undertaken an analysis of the incidents during the time RR worked in the SSC to answer
some of the statistical questions raised in _DOC_152319334(1) Draft Response to R Roll

See attached for comment

Steve

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it
is virus-free.
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